
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: IESO Community Engagement 
To: IESO Community Engagement 
Subject: July 11- New Date for LT RFP Community Engagement Information Session 
Date: June 27, 2023 3:09:40 PM 

Thank you for your interest in the Long-Term RFP Community Engagement Information Session to 
hear about the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)’s continued work to acquire electricity 
resources through a series of long-term procurements for new and expanded electricity generation 
facilities. We have scheduled a webinar for July 11 at 1 p.m.  We invite you to participate to 
learn more about these procurement initiatives and to discuss the upcoming LT1 RFP. The virtual 
session will include an overview of the draft design and timeline of the upcoming LT1 RFP as well as 
provide an update on the outcomes of the E-LT1 RFP. 

A recording will be posted on our website shortly after the session for those who are unable to attend 
or would like to revisit any information. 

Register for this July 11 engagement session in two parts: 

Register for Part I: Overview Presentation from 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
This session invites municipalities and Indigenous communities to hear about the IESO’s initiatives 
underway to secure new electricity supply as well as an update on the long-term procurements 
process, including the E-LT1 RFP and upcoming LT1 RFP. 

Register for Part II: Discussion with Municipalities from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
or 

Register for Part II: Discussion with Indigenous Communities from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 
p.m. 

These separate breakout sessions are designed for municipalities and Indigenous communities to 
ask questions and learn more about the LT1 RFP and information to prepare for the procurement 
process. 

As of June 27, 2023, the IESO has now concluded the E-LT1 RFP. This includes the evaluation of
Proposals in Storage Category 2. As a result, the E-LT1 RFP has awarded contracts to a total of 17
successful proponents, representing 1,176.716 MW of new capacity to connect to the grid by 2026.
For more information on the results of Selected Proponents please visit the LT RFP webpage and 
Results Tables. 

For your reference, the Draft Long-Term Request for Proposals (LT1 RFP) Procurement Documents are 
available for your review and input on the LT RFP webpage. 

Visit our dedicated community engagement webpage to learn more about the procurement and our 
discussions with communities. 

We look forward to your participation at the upcoming event. Feel free to contact 
communityengagement@ieso.ca if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Sari Gerwitz 
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